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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
 

Pursuant to Broward College Policy 6Hx2-1.14 and Procedure A6Hx2-1.14, Dr. Donald Astrab exercised 
the authority delegated by the Board to execute the amendment to acquire signatory authorization for a 
previously approved non-standard agreement with EMSI (dba Lightcast) for the Alumni Pathways 
Software Subscription, a web-based software package for Broward College alumni employment outcome 
data.  Fiscal Impact: None 

Presenter(s):  Steven Tinsley, 
 

What is the purpose of this contract and why is it needed? 

An Amendment to MinuteTraq Item 11594 is submitted to request approval of the agreement with Lightcast 
Alumni Pathways. The agreement was not attached to the original Minute Traq submission.  

better understand the outcomes associated with program offerings and to quickly analyze, visualize, and 
communicate relevant insights to key stakeholders and prospective students. The individual-level insights are 

is typically obtained from student surveys. 

The College will now be able to efficiently access employer, location, job title, skill, and certification data for 
our alumni. Alumni Pathways also shows, by program, if graduates are employed in a job related to their field 

 

What procurement process or bid waiver was used and why? 

A bid waiver was used pursuant to FL DOE Rule 6A-14.0734 (2)(g), which provides exceptions to the 
competitive solicitation process for information technology resources. Information technology resources are 
defined as all forms of technology used to create, process, store, transmit, exchange and use information in 
various forms of voice, video and data, and shall also include the personnel costs and contracts that provide 

 

Is this a budgeted expenditure from the budget established at the last June Board of Trustees meeting? 

Yes

What fund, cost center and line item(s) were used? 

FD100 CC0221 GLC 64500: Software Subscription 

Has Broward College used this vendor before for these products or services?  

No, we have used this vendor for other related products and services. This is a new product. 
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Was the product or service acceptable in the past?

N/A

Was there a return on investment anticipated when entering this contract?

career outcomes, companies and organizations with whom the College should seek to create relationships, and 
potential areas of programming the College should explore.

Was that return on investment not met, met, or exceeded and how? 

This is a new product for the College and we have not yet been able to assess or evaluate the ROI.

Does this directly or indirectly feed one of the Social Enterprise tactics and how? 

opportunities for students to actualize employment. The tool will allow the College to analyze employment 

Enhancement Plan (QEP) dedicated to connecting students to employment opportunities will be furthered using 
the data related to employers hiring BC students. The data the College will be able to access will provide the 
Employment Solutions team as well as College-wide constituencies with extensive standardized employment 
outcomes information. This product will supply college-wide departments with information about the workforce 
and historical trends of employment of their graduates. Importantly, the Alumni Pathways tool provides data 
related to skills that make students competitive for a desired occupation, thus, allowing the College to create 
opportunities for students to obtain those skills. This tool is key to tracking alumni student information to 

[to be answered by the Legal Office] 

This is an add-on to an existing contract and the legal terms have already been approved.

[to be answered by the Legal Office]

The General Counsel's office has reviewed the agreement and any deviation to the College's standard terms has 
been deemed acceptable.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Description:  No cost to the College
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